OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVISiON
GHATAKULA, NUAPADA, MADH LPATNA. CUTTACK-T753010.
E-mail ld-dfo.cuttackforestdivision i vahoo, com. Fax-0671-2347611

No. €9 (5F (Forest Divetsion) 1792018
Dated, Cuttack, the | I__|'..1L|.l_-.-'. 2020

-

To
ihe Executive Engineer,
Panikoili (R & BiDivision
Panikoill.

Subi- De-reservation proposal in hard copy & copy of cnline submission proposal
bearing N, FP/OR/Road/3184672018 & State Serial No. OR-05172020
dt.07.07.2020 pentaining 10 our Tomka-Mangalpur Road Project in Jajpur District
ol Odisna.

Ref:- (i) Omline application Ma. FP/ OR/Road 3 18467201 8,

({iy¥our letter Np. 2303 dt. 07.07 2020,

Sit,

On scrutiny of the Forest diversion proposal submitted by you vide vour letler
under reference, the following discrepancies are noticed, which may he rectified and resubmitted
forthwith.

1. Asperthe Checklist of the DP. you have not submitted the Scheme for CA.

2. As per the Checklist of the DP. you have not submitted the Certificate from the
[IF() concemned that. the non-forest area selected for CA is in & compact Block &
contiguous-to forest area,

3. As per the Checklist of the DF, you have not submitted the suitability certificate of
CA land from the DFO concerned.

4, As per the Checklist serial No. 34 of the DP, you have not submitted the written
consent letter from the primary User Agencies for re- diversion of the forest area.

5 It'is ohserved that-vou have not submited the land schedule of the forest and non-
forest land separaely.

6. 11 is observed that you have not submitted the detail tree enumeration list in the
preseribed format,

In view of the above, the Diversion Proposal is returned herewith for necessary
compliance & resubmission 1o this office for omward transmission of the Diversion Proposal.
Encl:- Diversion Proposal-6& seta

Yours faithfully,

_Jepn O
Divisional Forest fﬁ?czj Tﬂ

pCuttack Forest Division



